
 

Interoffice Communication 
 
Date:  September 24, 2008 
 
To:  Whom It May Concern 
  
From:  Tim Ellis, Associate Professor  and Assistant Chair for Undergraduate Affairs 
 
RE:  Required Field Trip 
 
As the professor in charge for CE104 - Civil Engineering Projects this semester, I would 
like to request permission for the following students to have an excused absence from 
other classes that may be in conflict.  These students will be required to attend a field trip 
to EFCO Forms on Wednesday, October 22, 2008 from 2 pm to 5:00 p.m.  Please allow 
this student to be excused from your class and provide an opportunity to make up their 
work for that particular day. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation and please do not hesitate to contact me (tge@iastate.edu 
or 515-294-8922) if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
  
CE 104 Students: 
BECHTUM THEODORE D.    MARTIN RYAN SCOTT         
BECKHAM JARED EVAN        MARTINEZ NESHMAYRIM       
BERGMANN PAUL BRADLEY     MAXWELL TYLER LEE         
DEBELE DUMO JUAKINO       MILLER GARY FRANKLIN      
ELDRIDGE TYLER JAMES      MURRAY JARED MICHAEL      
FLIEHLER DAVID RICHARD    NORRIS CAROLANNE E        
FREMONT HEATHER ANN       OLDSEN DEEANN             
FU ZHENG                  PITZER AARON KYLE         
GAO JIAN                  ROTTINGHAUS JASON HENRY   
GROSS KYLE ALLEN          SCHMUECKER NICHOLAS J     
GUINN KAYCI ANN           SCHNEE JUSTIN J           
JOHNSON SCOTT REGINALD    THOMPSON ZACHARY ALLAN    
KUANG YU                  WALKER JOSHUA MICHAEL     
LEI ZHIBIN                WANG BO                   
LI BOHONG                 WANG TONG                 
LI JIA                    YAN ZITAO                 
LIANG XIAO                YU HONGYI                 
LIU YULONG                YU JIANHUA                
MA MOMING                 ZHANG FENG                
MARSH KOREY MICHAEL        

 


